February 12, 2001

Attention: Kendra Phillips

Response to ISRP

Northwest Power Planning Council

851 SW 6th Avenue, Suite 1100

Portland, OR 97204

Resident Fish Stock Status Above Chief Joseph and Grand Coulee Dams

Project # 199700400

Dear Ms. Phillips
In the ISRP preliminary review of fiscal year 2002 project proposals for the Mountain Columbia Province, two items were identified for additional clarification in regards to this project.

ISRP Comment:


“As indicated during the oral presentation, the current plan is to move systematically from east to west across the project area.  Although that might be most appropriate, an alternative approach, that of first focusing on sites given priority in subbasin summaries, might provide a more efficient allocation of limited resources (and would more easily enable the identification of critical milestones along the way).”

Response:


For the purpose of this review period, the two drainages where assessments are being conducted are the Spokane River and the Lower Pend Oreille.  The blocked area managers within the state of Washington identified the Spokane system as a priority in the first year of the project (1997).  Having assembled the historical data on the Spokane, the most logical approach to filling the identified data gaps was in starting with furthest upstream location and moving down the system (which happens to run east to west).   The Lower Pend Oreille is its own subbasin that outlines the need and timelines for completing these fish and habitat assessments in its subbasin summary.  The Lower Pend Oreille is the most eastern drainage within the project’s current area of focus.  Within the context of this particular proposal and these two specific watersheds, we are completing these assessments in an east to west manner.  That is not to say that all future prioritization will be based solely on geographic east to west location.


We agree with the ISRP that upon completion of these two specific drainages, prioritizing additional waterbodies for assessment should be conducted with the subbasin summaries, regional management plans and their priorities in mind.   

ISRP Comment:


“The ISRP understands the inherent difficulties in conducting actual population estimates in lakes and agrees that the JSAP protocol of gathering catch per unit effort (CPUE) data is generally appropriate in lakes.  In streams, however, population estimates are more easily obtained but the proposal (p. 12) does not clearly state whether CPUE data or actual population estimates are the standard.  Please clarify.  Further, describe the basic stream electrofishing protocol (number of passes, possible use of block nets, site length).  How will population data be obtained in larger rivers using the drift boat electrofishing unit identified for purchase in the proposed budget?”

Response:


Stream population density is addressed by number, size (age class) and species of fish per 100 m² (proposal p.14).  Electrofishing in the streams is used only in reaches where the water depths are shallow enough to preclude effective snorkel sampling.  All stream sample sites are 30m in length, whether sampled via snorkeling or electrofishing.  The 30m transect is enclosed by block nets at the top and bottom.  The number of passes is stream habitat type dependent.  The most common scenario is in the upper ¼ of the streams, where the stream width is generally no more than 2-4 times the width of the electrofishing halo.  In this case a single pass of the 30m transect is sufficient to adequately sample the site.  The second scenario is much less common.  If the randomly selected 30m transect occurs in a section of stream that is several meters wide but still too shallow to sample via snorkeling, then it is sampled by electrofishing removal depletion method.


The Spokane River is basically a series of impoundments.  Population data will be collected with the same methodology outlined in the proposal for lakes and reservoirs.  The variation from the “standard” reservoir in the Spokane River is that it still contains reaches of shallow swift current with boulder substrate.  For these reaches the traditional electrofishing boats we currently use are not functional.  This particular electrofishing unit will also be a necessary item for future assessments in the Kettle River, Colville River, Sanpoil River etc.

We thank you for the opportunity to respond to the ISRP review comments.

Sincerely,
Neil Lockwood

JSAP Project Manager
Kalispel Natural Resource Department
